Larry Ashley, Okaloosa County Sheriff

1250 Eglin Parkway ¢ Shalimar, Florida 32579-1234
Phone: (850) 651-7410 » Email: sheriff@sheriff-okaloosa.org

March 8, 2013

SIXTH ARREST MADE IN KIDNAPPING OF NICEVILLE WOMAN

The Okaloosa County Sheriff’s Office arrested a sixth person last night in connection
with the January 27" kidnapping of a 23-year old Niceville woman.

30-year old Thomas Samuel Bright of 109 Butler Circle in Crestview is now charged
with one county of kidnapping to inflict bodily harm or terrorize.

Others facing charges in connection with the kidnapping are 22-year old Brittany Plitt,
23-year old Heather Sutton, Bertina Krider and Shannon Yeary, all of Fort Walton Beach,
as well as 28-year old Chase Stewart of Destin. (previous news releases from OCSO and
U.S. Marshals Service attached.)

During the course of the kidnapping, victim Bethany Stanley says she was driven
around different areas of Okaloosa County. She says she was bound, beaten, burned with
cigarettes, choked, had a rag placed in her mouth while water was poured over her face,
and told she would be killed and dumped on the side of the road.

Deputies were able to track down Plitt’s truck and rescued Stanley January 28" from
Stewart’s home on Calhoun Drive in Destin.

Stanley also says during the kidnapping, she had been taken to a home in north
Okaloosa County where a man ran a saw by her face, terrorizing her. Investigators were
able to develop Bright as a suspect. Bright’s live-in girlfriend, Kim Fowler, told the
OCSO that she was home with Bright on the night of the kidnapping when Sutton and
another girl she knew as Sutton’s girlfriend arrived in a white pick-up truck at their home
on Butler Circle. She says they brought in a white female who was bound and had a
pillowcase over her head. Fowler says she left.

Investigators have charged Bright with kidnapping based on the fact that he knew the
victim was being held against her will and was being tortured during this time, and that
he allowed them to keep her at the home while they continued to terrorize her. (arrest
report attached to release)

i

The Okaloosa County Sheriff’s Office is accredited by the
Commission for Florida Law Enforcement Accreditation.

“The Okaloosa County Sheriff’s Office provides equal access and equal
opportunity in employment and services and does not discriminate”




IN THE CIRCUIT/COUNTY COURT IN THE FIRST JUDIC&IdﬁQPIT IN AND FOR OEALOOSA
COUNTY, FLORIDA

WARRANT/OTTIC AFFIDAVIT OEALOOSA CO SHERTFF'S OFFICE
EEPOET NO:  OQCS013ARRO02259

[ SUSPECT]

Last First Lliddle Title Eace Sex DOE Age Hat Wigt
ERIGHT THORAS SARUEL W B 11/23/1982 30 600" 185
Eyes Hair MNI MNumber ALk e St Type DOCA A geney ID
BRO BRO OCS002MNID18S84 FL DL 251036,/287335
Birth Location: City: County: State: FLORIDA Nation: U.5.A. Citizenship: U.5.

Address

109 BUTLER CR CRESTVYIEW FL 32536
Occupations (Current/Last Enown is Listed First)
Business: HAMKOND®S ELECTRIC, Job Title: ELECTRICIAN, Entered: 5/8/2007
Suite:
Business: , Joh Title: UNEMPLOYED, Entered: 102872002
Suite:
Aliases (Last, First Middle Title DOB)
* nome found in MNI *
Sireet Names
* nome found in MNI *

[INCIDENT INFORMATION ]

Oeceoured Date Fange:  1/27/2013 21400 to  1/28/2013 16:27 LatfLong 542332,/1292204
HMa. Di  Street Aptlot City a7 Zip (SECh
109 BUTLER CIRCLE CRESTVIEW FL 32536 2---

[CHARGES]

787.01.1a3

EIDMNAP

INFLICT BODILY HARM OR TERRORIZE VICT OR OTHER

Counts Lewel Degree GOz UCE i [0 AN Bond Amount
1 Felony First Facilitate 1000 1099

[ETATEMENT OF FROBABLE CAUSE F HAERATIVE |

On 01/28/13 this agency received information from Siephanie Nicole MacNew that 2 white female, identified as Bethany
Genevieve Stanley, was Kidnapped on 01/27/13 and was heing beaten and driven around Fit Walton Beach in a White
Chevrolet pick-up truck. During the course of this imvestigation Brittany Anne Pliti (AKA “Redd™) and Heather Marie
Sution were developed as suspects. The motive hehind this incident is alleged to he a theft of possible illegal drugs fiom the
i of Sutton and Plitt. Ivestigators were ahle to make contactwith Stephanie Micole MacMNew, who was waiching
m years old child.

In a sworn s stated she had met with Sutton and Plitt at the Papa John's Pizza at 432 Mary Esther
Cutoff to r awhile. At the time of the contact MacNew saw the victim Bethany G. Stanley on the

hack floorhoard of Plitt’s white pickup. MacNew ohserved the female was hound and beaten. She toolk the child away
from the situation and called law enforcement,

During the course of this vestigation the truck, as well the victim, Sutton and Plitiwere located at 643 Calhoun Drive,
Destin, Florida. All subjects were hrought to Dvestigations for interview. The victin had serious injuries and was
transported to the Fi Walion Beach Medical Center Emergency Room for treatment.

Irr MNesli Suhi-Moore made contact with the victim and did an audie recorded interview in which the victim staied she was
picked up by Suiton and Plitt at the Circle K on Racetrack Road. They later drove arvund the Fi Walion Beach area and
she was talen to an unknown residence in the area of Hollywood Blvd in Fi Walton Eeach where she was imvited inio the
home. Once she entered the residence at that lm:aﬁnni]w% | by four females to include Switon and Pliti. The
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WARRANT/OTTIC AFFIDAVIT OEALOOSA CO SHERTFF'S OFFICE
EEPOET NO:  OQCS013ARRO02259

other two suspects at this time were unknown. While within the residence the victim was beaten, hound, texrorized and
bhurned with cigareites by all four subjects. While within this lecation Stanley’s purse was taken fiom her and her cellular
phone was withheld from her to deny her communication. They also tookk money away fiom her. Switon and Plint then

tool: her to the truck after she was hound and tied. Stanley stated she was repeatedlybeaten and moved through the next
day until she was rescued in Destin. The victim sustained injuries to hoth eyes, a firartured nose, cigarette burns to the face
and hands, as well as lizature mavks to the exmemities. The victim also had choke marks on her necl. Stanley stated she
was finally talcen to a residence in Destin where she was rescued. Stanley stated while they were driving around they told
her they were going to kill her and drop her bedy on the side of the road.

This bvestizator was able to make contact with Heather Sution at the Criminal Investigations Division Office. In a post
Miranda statement, which was video recorded, Suiton stated she picked up Stanley in Mavarre the day hefore at
approximately 1700-1800 hours. She advised Stanley was heaten hadly and told her she had met up with “some rough
dudes™. She also advised Stanley had heen doing Craig’s List pickups and she met up with a couple of rough “Johns™. She
advized they took her home to their house but mostly drove around trying to decide what to do. Swuiton stated Stanley had
ripped some people off for a larvge amount of money and they were going to get it hack. She advised she was trving to call
people to help her the whole time they were together. Sutton denied heing imvolved inany of the incident other than
helping out a firiend in need.

I then spoke with Brittany Anne (Redd) Plitt at the Criminal vestig ations Division Office. In a post Miranda video
recorded statement Pliti stated she and Suwhion met with Stanley on 01/27/13. She adrised they tool her fiom place to place
during the time they had her. She advised theyhoth heat Stanley and stated it was financial for her and mostly personal

for Sutton. She advised they knew Stanley had stolen approximately $2000 firom their home after talking to neighbors and
confronting her. They then hasically heat a confession out of Stanley. Plitt advized they tied her up and moved her from
place to place and Bethany Stanley kept telling them she was sorry for what she did. Plitt adviced they initially toolk her to
a residence off Hollywood Bhed in Fit. Walton Beach where they all jumped on Stanler. She was asked how much money
they took from Stanley and Plitt stated they tosk $62.00 and they gave $20.00 to the other two girls involved and Plitt and
Sution shared the rest. I asked Plint what her imvolvement was and what Sution’s irwlrement was. Plitt repeated
numerous times in the interview that whatever they do they do together. I asked her if Sution received any money firom

the incident and she repeated again what they do they do and get together. I asked where they took Stanley and she stated
they just drove around, saying they were mosily in Ft Walion Beach and did drive up to the Crestriew avea. I asked her if
they ever threatened to kill her and she stated she did male a comment ahout that. During this comversation I spolke with
Plitt about who the itwo females were at the house off of Hollywood Blvd, who helped her and Sutton beat Stanley. Plitt
stated their names were Tina and Shea. She advised they were living in a vacant house which has no power or water, hui
she did not know the address. I inguired if they knew what was going on and if they assisted in the crime and she stated
they did. She advised she gave them some of the money she removed from the purse helonging to Stanley.

On 01/29/13 a second interview was conducted with Bethany Stanley by I Grappone and Inv Suhi-Moore, which was
video recorded. During this interview Stanley related she was transported all over the county while bound and gagged.

She advised the entive time she was heing beaten by Suiton and Plitt. Stanley stated when she met with Plitt and Sutton
they went to Plitt and Sution’s residence and smoked some marijuana. Stanley then asked them io take her somewhere
and they agreed. While en route to the location she asked where they were going as Stanley noticed they were going in the
wrong divection, and Plitt and Switon had taken her cellular phone. When she asked to use it she was told it was going
dead. They then went to a house in the area of Jet Drive which was occupied by fiiends of Plitt. Stanley stated PLitt went
into the house which was later in this imvestigation was found io he 202 Loizos Drive, Fit Walion Beach. Stanley advised
they pulled into the drive of the residence and Pliti went into the house alone. Once inside Plitt called Sution on the phone.
Sution then told Stanley they were going in amd she could charge her cell phone inside. Once inside the residence Stanley,
Plitt and iwo unknown persons hegan heating her. They took her to the ground and tied her up with items alrveady

available both inside the home and in the truck Plitt, Stanley and Sution arrived in. They then placed a rag into her mouth
and started pouring water over her giving her the sensation she was drowning, a technigue called “waterboarding ™. They
continued to terrorize her by burning her with cigarettes, threatening to Kill her, and pulling her teeth out with pliers.

During an interview with Bethany Stanley she advised she had heen talen to a residence somewhere in the north end of
Okaloosa County. She stated she had her face covered at the time and she described the residence as having a separate
huilding hehind it. This building had a pool table in it, and was where she was held. Stanley advised she never was able to
get the name of the male who lived at the residence,but he had either a wife or a givlfriend whoe was identified as Kim.
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IN THE CIRCUIT/COUNTY COURT IN THE FIRST JUDIC&IdﬁQPIT IN AND FOR OEALOOSA
COUNTY, FLORIDA

WARRANT/OTTIC AFFIDAVIT OEALOOSA CO SHERTFF'S OFFICE
EEPOET NO:  OQCS013ARRO02259

During the time she was held captive, Stanley stated the male was running a saw by her face, terrorizing her.

During the course of this imvestigation Iwas sble to develop Thomas Samuel Brightresided at 109 Butler Cr, Crestview,
Florida. Brighi has a Live in givlfiiend who is identified as Kim Fowler.

On 03/05/13 Kim Fowler made contact with I, Mike Irwin and an audio taped statement was done by Fowler and later
sworn to. In this statement Fowler advised thai she was at home with Bright on the night of the kidnapping when two
females, one she knew as Heather Sution and the other was Heather's girlfriend arvived in a white pickup truck at their
home on Butler Circle. They had a white female bound and her head covered with a pillowcase. The female who is
Bethany Stanley was hrought into the home where she was seated in a chair. While zi that lecation Stanley previously
stated she was heaten and burned by the givls. Fowler stated that she was in another avea of the house when Bright came
in and stated they had a situation. He then told Fowler that they had a hostage in the building out hack. At that time Kim
went into the garage, opened the door and saw the female who she believed was wearing a pinlk shirvt with a pillowcase
over her head. Kim then told them she did not like this going on and lefi. A short time later Heather Swtton came into the
root where Fowler was and stated the girl had siolen money fiom them and this was money for her child and this was
why they were doing this. Fowler stated they kept the girl at the home for hetween one and two hours. After the girls lefi
Bright came in and iold Fowler he paid the givls $50.00 1o have sex with the hostage to help her work off the money she
owed to Sutton and Plitt. He then said he was joking, referring to the sex.

Kim Fowler advised she knew Heather Sution Brom the past and the other female was a givifriend of Sutton. She advised
they called the house hefore they came over and when they arrived it was in the early hours of the morning. Fowler stated
she would he able to narrow down the time the rirls were there.

Based on the fact Thomas Bright knew the victim was heing held against her will and was heing tortured during this time,
and he allowed them to keep her at the home while they continued to terrorize her; This Ivestigaior has reason o helieve

and does helieve that Thomas Bright did commit the crime of Eidnapping to inflici bodily harm or texvorize, This crime is

inviolation of F3 5 TE7T.01 (1xax3). This offense did occur in Okaleosa County, Florida.

Signature (Arresting Officer) Name ID/EEH

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me this 2 dayof  Dlarch AD, 2013 by

who iz personally known to me or has produced as identification.
Motary Public LED co
Signature
Comunission No: My Comunizsion Expires
Supetrvisor Signature Diate Supervisor Mame ([ Please Print) Rank

OCS013ARR002259 Printed On: 3782012 6:34:10 F-,I'u'I=c age 3 of 5 [GEAPPOR 3/7/2013 09:30]



IN THE CIRCUIT/COUNTY COURT IN THE FIRST JUDIC&IdﬁQPIT IN AND FOR OEALOOSA

WARRANT/OTTIC AFFIDAVIT OEALOOSA CO SHERTFF'S OFFICE

[FHYSICAL EVIDENCE ] [NO PHYSICAL EVIDENCE LISTED]

[ARREZT INFORMATION ]
Aurested Residency Injured Extent of Injury Resist
Arrested Prior Arrest Jurisdiction Aleohol Dirags
Ha. Di Street AT City aT Zip LatfLong
Arrestitg Officer it (GECh - - - Officer Tyrpe
Reporting Officer it Original Offense Jurisdiction
069 GRAPPONE, ROBERT A QCSOFSVINY/CID acs0
Forwrard to for approsral
OCSOFSVINY/CID
L]
Bond Zet by LED at Time of Arrest & Booking: $0.00
( YHone
{ JROR
( )Cash
{ 3P0
L]
Bond Get by Judgze ( ) Hone ( ) RORAGign
() Cish () FTE
() fny
() Fra
( ) PIQ
( JPurge
( )3C
1
Return Court: CIRCUIT COURT: FELORY Drate: Time:
Instractions:
L]
[COURT INFORMATION ]
Court Tudgze Diate

Sent  CIRCUIT

Aesigned To:

[ DISPOEITION ]
Disposition Tipe Beleaze Type Other Dese

Eelease Dlate  Eelease Titme  Release Officer Printed Pritited By

Eeleased Tao
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IN THE CIRCUIT/COUNTY COURT IN THE FIRST JUDIC&IdWT IN AND FOR OEALOOSA

COUNTY, FLORIDA

WARRANT/OTTIC AFFIDAVIT OEALOOSA CO SHERTFF'S OFFICE
EEPOET NO:  OQCS013ARRO02259

Court ThiapoaitionT e Cout Dispoaition Desctiption

[ &ADDITIONAL PERSONSE ]

WITHNESS STATEMENT

Last First Iliddle Title R 3 DOB
BRIGHT THOMAS SAMIUEL W M 11/23/1982

[ hereby swear (or affien) that the facts established on this affidavit are troe and cortect to the best of moy
knowledge and belief.

IDFEsH BRIGHT
COURT DIBPOSITION:

THOM &S 2AMUEL

E

( tight index)

7 Mo Bill f Petition £ Issue Warrant 3 Prosecution Approved

Signature of Assistant State Attormey Date
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Xy~ Larry Ashley, Okaloosa County Sheriff

1250 Eglin Parkway * Shalimar, Florida 32579-1234
Phone: (850) 651-7410 » Email: sheriff@sheriff-okaloosa.org

January 29, 2013

TRIO CHARGED IN CONNECTION WITH KIDNAPPING,
INVESTIGATION CONTINUES

» 4 4 :
Brittany Plitt Heather Sutton Chase Stewart

The Okaloosa County Sheriff’s Office has filed charges against three
suspects in connection with a kidnapping and aggravated battery.

22-year old Brittany Plitt and 23-year old Heather Sutton, both of 991
Rockport Drive in Fort Walton Beach are charged with kidnapping,
aggravated battery, and robbery.

28-year old Chase Stewart of 643 Calhoun Avenue in Destin is charged
with principal to kidnapping.

The OCSO received information yesterday that 23-year old Bethany
Stanley of Niceville had been kidnapped on January 27" and was being
beaten and driven around the area in a white GMC pick-up truck.
Investigators were told that Plitt and Sutton believed Stanley had stolen
drugs from their residence. After an intense search for the suspect’s vehicle,
a deputy spotted the truck at 643 Calhoun Avenue around 4:20 p.m.
Monday. The victim and suspects were also located at that address.

Stanley told investigators Plitt and Sutton picked her up at the Circle K on
Racetrack Road and then took her to a home on Hollywood Boulevard. She
says she was attacked there by Plitt and Sutton, as well as two other females.
She says she was tied up and repeatedly beaten over the next day until she
was rescued in Destin.

The Okaloosa County Sheriff’s Office is accredited by the
Commission for Florida Law Enforcement Accreditation.

“The Okaloosa County Sheriff’s Office provides equal access and equal
opportunity in employment and services and does not discriminate”




> Larry Ashley, Okaloosa County Sheriff

1250 Eglin Parkway * Shalimar, Florida 32579-1234
Phone: (850) 651-7410 » Email: sheriff@sheriff-okaloosa.org

Page TWO

Along with contusions, the victim had injuries to both eyes, a cigarette
burn on her face, and ligature marks on her extremities. She says Stewart
allowed them to keep her at his house and told her not to look at him or he
would Kill her.

Stanley also told investigators that Plitt and Sutton took her purse and
cash and told her while driving around that they were going to kill her and
drop her body on the side of the road.

Stanley was treated at a local hospital for her injuries.

The investigation is ongoing.

HiH

The Okaloosa County Sheriff’s Office is accredited by the
Commission for Florida Law Enforcement Accreditation.

“The Okaloosa County Sheriff’s Office provides equal access and equal
opportunity in employment and services and does not discriminate”




IN THE CIRCUIT/COUNTY COURT IN THE FIRST .TL"DICE]GWH IN AND FOR OEALOQOSA
COUNTY, FLORIDA

ARREST EFPORT OEALOOSA CO SHERIFE'S OFFICE
EEPORT NO: OCSO13ARRO001006

Tail Booking No Offense No Other No OBTS
OCS0130FF000979 OCS013CADO14731

4601090804
[ SUSPECT ]
Last First hiiddle Title Face Sex DOE Age Hot Wat
PLITT ERITTANY ANNE W F 4/9/1990 22 504 135
Eves Hair MNINumber 58N LD No. 5t Type OCA Agency ID
ELU EED OCS007TMNIOZ3763 V A FLL. E 2126035

Birth Location: City: EGLIN AFE County: OEALOOSA State: FLORIDA Nation: UNITED STATES Citizenship:
UNITED STATES
Address
991 ROCEPORT DE FORT WALTON BEACHFL 32547
Occupations (Current/Last Known is Listed First)
Business: FIREHOUSE SUBS, Job Title: , Entered: 1/28/2013

Business: HUNGEY HOWIES PIZZA, Job Title: DELIVERY DRIVEE. Phone: 850-862-8867 Entered: 2/22/2011
278 N EGLIN PARKWAY Suite: FORT WALTON BEACH FL 32547
Business: DESTIN PIZZA HUT, Job Title: , Entered: 4/23/2010
Suite:
Aliases (Last, First Middle Title DOB)
* none found in MNI *
Street Names
* none found in MNI *

[ INCIDENT INFOEMATION ]
Occwrred Date Range:  1/27/2013 21:00 to  1/28/2013 16:27 Lat/Longz 542332/1292204
No. Di  Street AptTLot City 8T  Zip (GED)
FORT WALTON BEAC FL 32547 2-19--
[CHARGES ]
784.045,
AGGEAV BATTEEY
AGGEAVATED BATTERY
Counts Level Degree GOC UCE NCIC AON Bond Amount
1 Felony Second Facilitate 1304 1318
787.01.1a3
KIDNAP
INFLICT BODILY HARM OE TERRORIZE VICT OR OTHER
Counts Level Degree GOC UCR NCIC AON Bond Amount
1 Felony First Facilitate 2000 1099
812.13.2¢
ROEBBERY
ROEEBERY NO FIREARM OR WEAPON
Counts Level Degree GOC UCR NCIC AON Bond Amount
1 Felony Second Facilitate 1200 1299

[ STATEMENT OF PROBABLE CAUSE / NAFRATIVE ]

Omn 01/28/13 this agency received information that a W/F who was identified as Bethany Genevieve Stanley was kidnapped
on 012713 and was being beaten and driven around Ft Walton Beach in a White GMC Pickup. During the course of this
investigation Brittany Anne Plitt AKA Redd and Heather Marie Sutton were developed as suspects. The motive behind
this incident is alleged to be a theft of possible illegal drugs from the residence of Sutton and Plitt. Investigators were able
to make contact with one of the reporting parties who is identified as Stephanie Nicole MacNew who was watching
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ARREST EFPORT OEALOOSA CO SHERIFE'S OFFICE
EEPORT NO: OCSO013ARRO001006

In a sworn statement MacNew stated she had met with Sutton and Plitt at the Papa John’s Pizza at 432 Mary Esther
Cutoff to takel-->"/Ichild for a while. At the time of the contact MacNew saw the victim Bethany G. Stanley on the back
floorboard of Pliti’s vehicle. MacNew observed the female the back floorboard of the trucls, bound and beaten. 5he took
the child away from the situation and called law enforcement.

During the course of this Investigation the truck as well the victim, Sutton and Plitt were located at 643 Calhoun Dirive,
Destin, Florida. This is the residence of Chase Brandon Stewart who was also on scene at the time of contact. All subjects
were brought to Investigations for interview. The victim had serious injuries and was transported to the Ft Walton Beach
Medical center Emergency Room for treatment.

Inv Nesli Suhi-Moore made contact with the victim and did an audio recorded interview in which the victim stated she was
piclked up by Sutton and Plitt at the Circle K on Racetrack Road. They later drove around the Ft Walton Beach area and
she was taken to an unknown residence in the area of Hollywood Blvd in Ft Walton Beach where she was invited into the
home. Once she entered the residence at that location, she was attacked by four females to include Sutton and Plitt. The
other two suspects at this time are unknown. Sutton and Plitt then took her to the truck after she was bound and tied.
Stanley stated she was repeatedly beaten and moved for through the next day, until she was rescued in Destin. The victim
sustained injuries to both eves, a cigarette burn on her face as well as ligature marks to the extremities. Stanley stated she
was finally taken to a residence where she was rescued in Destin. She advised they went to that location and asked the
owner who is identified as Chase Brandon Stewart if they could stay there after explaining to him the facts of the incident.
He told them they were welcome to “post up here™ and he then turned around to Stanley and told her not to look at him or
he would kill her. During an interview, Stewart stated that he had knowledge that Sutton and Plitt had been “ripped off™
for about 53000-3500 in marijuana recently.

Stanley related that while they were beating her they took her purse and removed 582.00 in cash after she was beaten the
first time. Stanley stated while they were driving around they told her they were going to kill her and drop her body on
the zide of the road
This Investigator was able to make contact with Heather Sutton at the Criminal Investigations Division office. In a post
Miranda statement which is video recorded, Sutton stated she picked up Stanley in Navarre the day before at
approximately 1700-1800 hrs. She advised Stanley was beaten badly and told her she had met up with scme rough dudes.
She also advised Stanley had been doing Craig’s list pickups and she met up with a couple of rough johns. She advised
they took her home to their house but mostly drove around trying to decide what to do. Sutton stated Stanley had ripped
some people off for a large amount of money and they were going to get it back. She advised she was tryving to call people
to help her the whole time they were together. Sutton denied being involved in any of the incident other than helping out a
friend in need.

I then spoke with Brittany Anne Plitt at the Criminal Investigations Division Office. In a post Miranda video recorded
statement Plitt stated she and Sutton met with Stanley on 01/27/13, She advised they took her from place to place during
the time they had her. She advised they both beat Stanley and stated it was financial for her and mostly personal for
Sutton. She advised they knew she had stolen approximately 32000 from their home after talking to neighbors and
confronted her with it. They then basically beat a confession out of Stanley. Plitt advised they tied her up and moved her
from place to place and Bethany Stanley kept telling them she was sorry for what she did. Plitt advised they initially took
her to a residence off Hollywood Blvd in Ft. Walton Beach where they all jumped on Stanley. She was asked how much
money they took from Stanley and Plitt stated they took 562.00 and they gave 520.00 to the other two girls involved and
Plitt and Sutton shared the rest. I asked Plitt what her involvement was and what Sutton’s involvement was. Plitt repeated
numerous times in the interview that whatever they do they do together. I asked her is Sutton received iny money from
the incident and she repeated again what they do they do and get together. I asked where they took Stanley and she stated
they just drove around, saying they were mostly in Ft Walton Beach and did drive up to the Crestview area. I asked her if
they ever threatened to kill her and she stated she did make a comment about that

I asked Plitt who asked Stewart if they could borrow his truck because theirs was getting hot and she stated she was not
going to implicate Sutton, but she did not know Stewart so she did not ask.

I was able to speak with Chase Brandon Stewart at the Criminal Investigations Division office. At that time a post
Miranda interview was video recorded. Stewart stated he was not involved and when they came to the house they all came
in and the girl looked scared. He advised Plitt and Sutton were velling at each other and Stanley about a large amount of
money. He stated the female with the red hair (Plitt) kept telling her she better get it back , and he thought they were
referring to the money. Stewart stated he told them she needed to go to the hospital and they needed to get her away from
there. He stated they asked him if they could use his truck as theirs was getting hot and he told them no. It was at that time
Law Enforcement took them into custody.

Based on the facts that Heather Marie Sutton and Brittany Anne Plitt battered the victim initially and while doing this
removed 387.00 in US currency from the victim’s purse and then restrained the victim and moved her from place to place
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IN THE CIRCUIT/COUNTY COURT IN THE FIRST .TL"DICE]GWH IN AND FOR OEALOQOSA
COUNTY, FLORIDA

ARREST EFPORT OEALOOSA CO SHERIFE'S OFFICE
EEPORT NO: OCSO13ARRO001006

against her will and at one point telling her they were going to kill her; This investigator has reason tobelieve and does
believe that Heather Marie Sutton and Brittany Anne Plitt did commit the crimes of Kidnapping, Robbery and
Aggravated Battery. These crime s are in violation of FS5 787,01 (1)}a)}(3);784.045 and 812.13 (2){c). These offenses did
occur in Okaloosa County, Florida.

Based on the statements of the victim and the fact she was rescued at the residence of Chase Brandon Stewart; this
Investigator has reason to believe and does believe that Chase Brandon Stewart did commit the crime of principle to
Kidnapping. This is in violation of FS5 787.01 (1){a}(3). This offense did occur in Okaloosa County, Florida787.01

IThereby swear (or affirm) that the facts established on this affidavit are trie and correct to the best of my knowledge
and belief.

GRAPPONE, ROBERT A 070
Signature (Asresting Officer) Wame WEEN

Subscribed and swom to (or affirned) before me this 29 day of Jammary AD_ 2013 by

who is personally known to me or has produced as identificatior.

Notary Public LEO co
Signature
Commission Na: My Commission Expires

[ FHYSICAL EVIDENCE ] [NO PHYSICAL EVIDENCE LISTED)

[ ARREST INFORMATION ]

Agrested Eesidency Injured Extent of Injury Resist
1/28/2013  16:27

Arrested Prior  Asrest Junisdiction Alcohol Drugs
No. Di Street AL City gT Zip Lat/Long
643 CALHOUN AVE. DESTIN FL. 31541 542332 /1292204
Arresting Officer Unit (GEQ) 2- 19- - Officer Type
070 GRAPPONE, ROBERT A QCSOFSV/INV/CID
Eeporting Officer Unit Oviginal Offense Jurisdiction
070 GRAPPONE, ROBERT A OCSOFSV/INV/CID OCs0

Forward to for approval
OCSOFSV/SOUTH/AC/A-SHIFT

Bond Set by LEO at Time of Arrest & Booking: 50.00
{ )None
{ JEOR
{ ) Cash
{ )Pro
EBond Set by Judge { ) None { ) ROR/Sign
{ ) Cesh () PTE
() Ans
{ ) Pm
() FtlQ
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IN THE CIRCUIT/COUNTY COURT IN THE FIRST .TL"DICE]GWH IN AND FOR OEALOQOSA

COUNTY. FLORIDA
ARREST REFORT OEALOOQSA CO SHERIFF'S OFFICE
REPORTNO: OCSO13ARROOIOOS  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __ _ __ _ _
{ JPurge
{ )BC
Return Court: CIECUIT COURT: FELONY Date:  3/12/2013 Time: 13:30
Instructions: OFALOOSA CO. COURTHOUSE ANNEX EXTENSION
[ DISPOSITION ]
Disposition Type Eelease Type Ciher Desc
Belease Date  Release Time  Release Officar Prnted Prnted Bw
No
Beleased To
Court DhispositionType Cowrt Disposition Description

[ ADDITIONAL PERSONS ]

WITNESS STATEMENT

Last First Middle Title R 5 DOBE
PLITT BEITTANY ANNE W F 04/09/1990

I hereby swear {or affirm) that the facts established on this affidavit are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

ID / 88N PLITT . BRITTANY ANNE
COURT DISPOSITION:

( right index )

7 No Bill / Petition % Issue Warrant {2 Prozecution Approved

Sipnatvre of Assistant State Attornesy Date
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IN THE CIRCUIT/COUNTY COURT IN THE FIRST .TL"DICE]GWH IN AND FOR OEALOQOSA
COUNTY, FLORIDA

ARREST EFPORT OEALOOSA CO SHERIFE'S OFFICE
EEPORT NO: OCSO13ARR001007

Tail Booking No Offense No Other No OBTS
OCS0130FF000979 OCS013CADO14731

4601090803

[ SUSPECT ]

Last First Middle Title Race Sex DOB Age Hgt Wgt
SUTTON HEATHER MARIE W F 6/5/1980 23 5'6" 120
Eves Hair MNINumber 58N ID. No. 5t Type OCA Agency ID
BRO BRO OCSO00MNIOOT108 [ N T, GA K 193383

Birth Location: City: AUGUSTA County: State: GEORGIA Nation: UNITED STATES Citizenship: UNITED STATES
Address

991 ROCKPORTApt/Lot: AVE FORT WALTON BEACHFL 32547
Occupations (Current/Last Known is Listed First)

Business: UNEMPLOYED, Job Title: WAITRESS, Entered: 1/28/2013

Business: REED ROSE, Job Title: DANCER, Entered: 7/22/2011
SANTAROSA BLVD Suite: FORT WALTON BEACH FL 32548
Business: MATADOR STRIP CLUB, Job Title: DANCEE., Entered: 9/17/2010
Suite: VALPARISO FL
Business: UNEMPLOYED, Job Title: , Entered: 1/20/2009
Suite:
Business: MEIGS MIDDLE SCHOQOL, Job Title: STUDENT, Entered: 4/17/2000
150 RICHBOURG AV Suite: SHALIMAR FL 32579
Aliases (Last, First Middle Title DOB)
SUTTON, HEATHER MARK
SUTTON, HEATHER MARIE 6/5/1989
Street Names
* none found in MNI *

[ NCIDENT INFOEMATION ]
Occurred Date Range:  1/27/2013 21:00 to  1/28/2013 16:27 Lat/Lonz S542331/1202204
No. Di  Street AptTot City 5T Zip (GED)
FORT WALTON BEAC FL. 31547 2-19--
[CHARGES ]
784.045.
AGGRAV BATTERY
AGGRAVATED BATTERY
Counts Lewvel Degree GOC UCR NCIC AON Bond Amount
1 Felomy Second Facilitate 1304 13218
787.01.1a3
KIDNAP
INFLICT BODILY HARM OR TERRORIZE VICT OR OTHER
Counts Level Dezree GOC UCR NCIC AON Bond Amount
1 Felomy First Facilitate o000 1099
811.13.2c
ROBEERY
ROBEERY NO FIREARM OF WEAPON
Counts Level Dezree GOC UCR NCIC AON Bond Amount
1 Felomy Second Facilitate 1200 1299

[ STATEMENT OF PROBAELE CAUSE / NAFRATIVE |
On 01/28/13 this agency received information that a W/F who was identified as Bethany Genevieve Stanley was kidnapped
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ARREST EFPORT OEALOOSA CO SHERIFE'S OFFICE
EEPORT NO: OCSO13ARR001007

on 012713 and was being beaten and driven around Ft Walton Beach in a White GMC Pickup. During the course of this
investigation Brittany Anne Plitt AKA Redd and Heather Marie Sutton were developed as suspects. The motive behind
this incident is alleged to be a theft of possible illegal drugs from the residence of Sutton and Plitt. Investizgators were able
to make contact with one of the reporting parties who is identified as Stephanie Nicole MacNew who was watching
[ 4% vears old child.

In a sworn statement MacNew stated she had met with Sutton and Plitt at the Papa John's Pizza at 432 Mary Esther
Cutoff to take[ 7~~~ Jchild for a while. At the time of the contact MacNew saw the victim Bethany G. Stanley on the back
floorboard of Plitt’s vehicle. MacNew ohserved the female the hack floorboard of the truclk, bound and beaten. She took
the child away from the situation and called law enforcement.

During the course of this Investigation the truck as well the victim, Sutton and Plitt were located at 643 Calhoun Drive,
Destin, Florida. This is the residence of Chase Brandon Stewart who was also on scene at the time of contact. All subjects
were brought to Investigations for interview. The victim had serious injuries and was transported to the Ft Walton Beach
Medical center Emergency Room for treatment.

Inv Nesli Suhi-Moore made contact with the victim and did an audio recorded interview in which the victim stated she was
picked up by Sutton and Plitt at the Circle K on Racetrack Road. They later drove around the Ft Walton Beach area and
she was taken to an unknown residence in the area of Hollywood Blvd in Ft Walton Beach where she was invited into the
home. Once she entered the residence at that location, she was attacked by four females to include Sutton and Plitt. The
other two suspects at this time are unknown. Sutton and Plitt then took her to the truck after she was bound and tied.
Stanley stated she was repeatedly beaten and moved for through the next day, until she was rescued in Destin. The victim
sustained injuries to both eves, a cigarette burn on her face as well as ligature marks to the extremities. Stanley stated she
was finally taken to a residence where she was rescued in Destin. She advised they went to that location and asked the
owner who is identified as Chase Brandon Stewart if they could stay there after explaining to him the facts of the incident.
He told them they were welcome to “post up here™ and he then turned around to Stanley and told her not to look at him or
he would kill her. During an interview, Stewart stated that he had knowledge that Sutton and Plitt had been “ripped off™”
for about 33000-3500 in marijuana recently.

Stanley related that while they were beating her they took her purse and removed 582.00 in cash after she was beaten the
first time. Stanley stated while they were driving around they told her they were going to kill her and drop her body on
the side of the road
This Investigator was able to make contact with Heather Sutton at the Criminal Investigations Division office. In a post
Miranda statement which is video recorded, Sutton stated she picked up Stanley in Navarre the day before at
approximately 1700-1800 hrs. She advised Stanley was beaten badly and told her she had met up with stme rough dudes.
She also advised Stanley had been doing Craig’s list pickups and she met up with a couple of rough johas. She advised
they took her home to their house but mostly érove around tryving to decide what to do. Sutton stated Stanley had ripped
some people off for a large amount of money and they were going to get it back. She advised she was tryving to call people
to help her the whole time they were together. Sutton denied being involved in any of the incident other than helping out a
friend in need.

I then spoke with Brittany Anne Plitt at the Criminal Investigations Division Office. In a post Miranda rideo recorded
statement Plitt stated she and Sutton met with Stanley on 01/27/13. She advised they took her from place to place during
the time they had her. She advised they both beat Stanley and stated it was financial for her and mostly personal for
Sutton. She advised they knew she had stolen approximately 32000 from their home after talking to neighbors and
confronted her with it. They then basically beat a confession out of Stanley. Plitt advised they tied her up and moved her
from place to place and Bethany Stanley kept telling them she was sorry for what she did. Plitt advised they initially took
her to a residence off Hollywood Blvd in Ft. Walton Beach where they all jumped on Stanley. She was asked how much
money they took from Stanley and Plitt stated they took 362.00 and they gave $320.00 to the other two girls involved and
Plitt and Sutton shared the rest. I asked Plitt what her involvement was and what Sutton’s involvement was. Plitt repeated
numerous times in the interview that whatever they do they do together. I asked her is Sutton received :ny money from
the incident and she repeated again what they do they do and get together. I asked where they took Stanley and she stated
they just drove around, saying they were mostly in Ft Walton Beach and did drive up to the Crestview area. I aslked her if
they ever threatened to kill her and she stated she did make a comment about that

I asked Plitt who asked Stewart if they could borrow his truck because theirs was getting hot and she stated she was not
going to implicate Sutton, but she did not know Stewart so she did not ask

I'was able to speak with Chase Brandon Stewart at the Criminal Investigations Division office. At that time a post
Miranda interview was video recorded. Stewart stated he was not involved and when they came to the house they all came
in and the girl looked scared. He advised Plitt and Sutton were velling at each other and Stanley about a large amount of
money. He stated the female with the red hair (Plitt) kept telling her she better get it back , and he thought they were
referring to the money. Stewart stated he told them she needed to go to the hospital and they needed to get her away from
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IN THE CIRCUIT/COUNTY COURT IN THE FIRST .TL"DICE]GWH IN AND FOR OEALOQOSA
COUNTY, FLORIDA

ARREST EFPORT OEALOOSA CO SHERIFE'S OFFICE
EEPORT NO: OCSO13ARR001007

there. He stated they asked him if they could use his truck as theirs was getting hot and he told them no. It was at that time
Law Enforcement took them into custody.

Based on the facts that Heather Marie Sutton and Brittany Anne Plitt battered the victim initially and while doing this
removed 387.00 in US currency from the victim’s purse and then restrained the victim and moved her from place to place
against her will and at one point telling her they were going to kill her; This investigator has reason to believe and does
believe that Heather Marie Sutton and Brittany Anne Plitt did commit the crimes of Kidnapping, Robbery and
Aggravated Battery. These crime s are in violation of FSS 787.01 (1){a)(3);784.045 and 812.13 (2){c). These offenses did
occur in Okaloosa County, Florida.

Based on the statements of the victim and the fact she was rescued at the residence of Chase Brandon Stewart; this
Investigator has reason to believe and does believe that Chase Brandon Stewart did commit the crime of principle to
Kidnapping. This is in violation of FS3 787.01 (1{a}(3). This offense did occur in Okaloosa County, Florida787.01

Ihereby swear (or affirm) that the facts established on this affidavit are true and correct to the best of my knowledge
and belief.

GRAPPONE, ROBERT A 070
Signature (Asresting Officer) Name W38N

Subscribed and swom to (or affirmed) before me this 2% day of January AD._ 2013 by

who is personally known to me or has produced as identificatior.

Notary Public LEQ co
Signature
Commission No: My Commission Expires

[ FHYSICAL EVIDENCE ] [NO PHYSICAL EVIDENCE LISTED)

[ AFREST INFORMATION ]

Arrested Residency Injured Extent of Injury Eesist
1/28/2013 16:27 Within jurisdiction
Agrested Prior Agrest Jurisdiction Alcohol Drugs

No. Di Street AT City 5T Zip Lat/Long

643 CALHOUN AVE. DESTIN FL. 31541 542332/1292204
Agresting Officer Unit (GEO) 2- 19- - Officer Type
070 GRAPPONE, ROBERT A OCSOFSV/INV/CID
Eeporting Officer Unit Oviginal Offense Junisdiction
070 GRAPPONE, ROBERT A OCSOFSV/INV/CID OCs0

Forward to for approval
OCSO/FSV/SOUTH/AC/A-SHIFT

Bond Set by LEO at Time of Arrest & Booking: 50.00

{ )Mone
{ JROR
{ ) Cash
()Pro

Bond Set by Judge { ) None { ) ROFR/Sign
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IN THE CIRCUIT/COUNTY COURT IN THE FIRST .TL"DICE]GWH IN AND FOR OEALOQOSA

COUNTY. FLORIDA
ARREST REFORT OEALOOSA CO SHERIFF'S OFFICE
REPORTNO: OCSO13ARROOIOOT  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __ __ __ _ _
() Any
{ ) Pm
() PtlQ
{ JPurge
{ )5C
Feturmn Court: CIECUIT COUERT: FELONY Date: 31272013 Time: 13:30
Instructions: OFALOOSA CO COURTHOUSE ANNEX EXTENSION
|
[ DISPOSITION ]
Disposition Type BEelease Type Cither Desc
Belease Date  Release Time  Eelease Officar Printed Printed By
No
Beleased To
Court Disposition Type Court Disposition Description

[ ADDITIONAL PERSONS |

WITNESS STATEMENT

Last First Middle Title R 5§ DOB
SUTTON HEATHER MARIE W F 06/05/1989

I hereby swear (or affirm) that the facts established on this affidavit are true and comrect to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

ID / 383N SUTTON . HEATHER L
COURT DISPOSITION:

( right index )

7 No Bill / Petition ) Issue Warrant {+ Prosecution Approved

Signature of Assistant State Attornsy Dats
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IN THE CIRCUIT/COUNTY COURT IN THE FIRST .TL"DICE]GWH IN AND FOR OEALOQOSA
COUNTY, FLORIDA

ARREST EFPORT OEALOOSA CO SHERIFE'S OFFICE
EEPORT NO: OCSO13ARR001008

Tail Booking No Offense No Other No OBTS
OCS0130FF000979 OCS013CADO14731

4601090805
[ SUSPECT ]
Last First hiiddle Title Face Sex DOE Age Hot Wat
STEWART CHASE ERANDON W M 7/19/1984 28 6'04" 170
Eves Hair MNINumber s8N LD No 5t Type OCA Agency ID
ERO EBERO OCS00XMNI013553 FLL. E 191127

Birth Location: City: FORT WALTON BEA County: OKALQOSA State: FLORIDA Nation: UNITED STATES
Citizenship: UNITED STATES
Address
643 CALHOUN AV DESTIN FL 31541
Occupations (Current/Last Known is Listed First)
Business: JOHN LATHAM PAINTING, Job Title: PAINTER, Entered: 8/31/2012

Business: SELF FMPLOYED, Job Title: PAINTER, Entered: 12/1/2011

Business: , Job Title: UNEMPLOYED-PAINTER., Entered: 1/3/2008

Business: Sf{;l'l‘:eﬂ CENE. Job Title: . Entered: 10/24/2007
Business: L-S;ZEER FINDERS, Job Title: PAINTER, Entered: 9/19/2006
Business:, .'_?ul-;:t';;tle: UNEMPLOYED, Entered: 6/6/2006
Business: G%I?ISIES WELDING AND SHEETMETAL, Joh Title: WELDER, Entered: 11/14/2005
Business: L'ZSN}IIEE_:E’L OYED, Job Title: , Phone: 850 Entered: 8/1/2002
Suite:

Aliases (Last, First Middle Title DOB)
STEWART, ACE

Street Names
ACE
[ NCIDENT INFORMATION |
Occurred Date Range:  1/27/2013 21:00 to  1/28/2013 16:27 Lat/Long 542332/1292204
MNo. Di  Street AptTLot City ST Zip (GED)
FORT WALTON BEAC FL. 32547 2- 19- -
[CHARGES ]
787.01.1a3
EKIDNAP
INFLICT BODILY HARM OR TEREORIZE VICT OR. OTHER
Counts Level Degree GOC UCE NCIC AQN Bond Amount
1 Felomy First Principal o000 1099

[ STATEMENT OF PROBAELE CAUSE / NAFRATIVE ]

On 01/28/13 this agency received information that a W/F who was identified as Bethany Genevieve Stanley was kidnapped
on 012713 and was being beaten and driven around Ft Walton Beach in a White GMC Pickup. During the course of this
investigation Brittany Anne Plitt AKA Redd and Heather Marie Sutton were developed as suspects. The motive behind
this incident is alleged to be a theft of possible illegal drugs from the residence of Sutton and Plitt. Investigators were able
ontact with one of the reporting parties who is identified as Stephanie Nicole MacNew who was watching
% vears old child.
In a sworn statement MacNew stated she had met with Sutton and Plitt at the Papa John's Pizza at 432 Mary Esther
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ARREST EFPORT OEALOOSA CO SHERIFE'S OFFICE
EEPORT NO: OCSO13ARR001008

Cutoff to take W child for a while. At the time of the contact MacNew saw the victim Bethany G. Stanley on the back
floorboard of Plitt’s vehicle. MacNew observed the female the back floorboard of the truck, bound and beaten. She took
the child away from the situation and called law enforcement.

During the course of this Investigation the truck as well the victim, Sutton and Plitt were located at 643 Calhoun Drive,
Destin, Florida. This is the residence of Chase Brandon Stewart who was also on scene at the time of contact. All subjects
were brought to Investigations for interview. The victim had serious injuries and was transported to the Ft Walton Beach
Medical center Fmergency Room for treatment.

Iny Nesli Suhi-Moore made contact with the victim and did an audio recorded interview in which the victim stated she was
picked up by Sutton and Plitt at the Circle K on Racetrack Road. They later drove around the Ft Walton Beach area and
she was taken to an unknown residence in the area of Hollywood Blvd in Ft Walton Beach where she was invited into the
home. Once she entered the residence at that location, she was attacked by four females to include Sutton and Plitt. The
other two suspects at this time are unknown. Sutton and Plitt then took her to the truck after she was bound and tied.
Stanley stated she was repeatedly beaten and moved for through the next day, until she was rescued in Destin. The victim
sustained injuries to both eves, a cigarette burn on her face as well as ligature marks to the extremities. Stanley stated she
was finally taken to a residence where she was rescued in Destin. She advised they went to that location and asked the
owner who is identified as Chase Brandon Stewart if they could stay there after explaining to him the facts of the incident.
He told them they were welcome to “post up here™ and he then turned around to Stanley and told her not to look at him or
he would Kkill her. During an interview, Stewart stated that he had knowledge that Sutton and Plitt had been “ripped off™”
for about 33000-3500 in marijuana recently.

Stanley related that while they were beating her they took her purse and removed 5382.00 in cash after she was beaten the
first time. Stanley stated while they were driving around they told her they were going to kill her and drop her body on
the side of the road
This Investigator was able to make contact with Heather Sutton at the Criminal Investigations Division office. In a post
Miranda statement which is video recorded, Sutton stated she picked up Stanley in Navarre the day before at
approximately 1700-1800 hrs. She advised Stanley was beaten badly and told her she had met up with stme rough dudes.
She also advised Stanley had been doing Craig’s list pickups and she met up with a couple of rough johas. She advised
they took her home to their house but mostly drove around trving to decide what to do. Sutton stated Stanley had ripped
some people off for a large amount of money and they were going to get it back. She advised she was tryving to call people
to help her the whole time they were together. Sutton denied being involved in any of the incident other than helping out a
friend in need.

I then spoke with Brittany Anne Plitt at the Criminal Investigations Division Office. In a post Miranda video recorded
statement Plitt stated she and Sutton met with Stanley on 01/27/13. She advised they took her from place to place during
the time they had her. She advised they both beat Stanley and stated it was financial for her and mostly personal for
Sutton. She advised they knew she had stolen approximately 32000 from their home after talking to neighbors and
confronted her with it. They then basically beat a confession out of Stanley. Plitt advised they tied her up and moved her
from place to place and Bethany Stanley kept telling them she was sorry for what she did. Plitt advised they initially took
her to a residence off Hollywood Blvd in Ft. Walton Beach where they all jumped on Stanley. She was asked how much
money they took from Stanley and Plitt stated they took $362.00 and they gave $20.00 to the other two girls involved and
Plitt and Sutton shared the rest. I asked Plitt what her involvement was and what Sutton’s involvement was. Plitt repeated
numerous times in the interview that whatever they do they do together. I asked her is Sutton received iny money from
the incident and she repeated again what they do they do and get together. I asked where they took Stanley and she stated
they just drove around, saying they were mostly in Ft Walton Beach and did drive up to the Crestview area. I asked her if
they ever threatened to kill her and she stated she did make a comment about that

I asked Plitt who asked Stewart if they could borrow his truck because theirs was getting hot and she stated she was not
going to implicate Sutton, but she did not know Stewart so she did not ask.

I'was able to speak with Chase Brandon Stewart at the Criminal Investigations Division office. At that time a post
Miranda interview was video recorded. Stewart stated he was not involved and when they came to the house they all came
in and the girl looked scared. He advised Plitt and Sutton were velling at each other and Stanley about a large amount of
money. He stated the female with the red hair (Plitt) kept telling her she better get it back , and he thought they were
referring to the money. Stewart stated he told them she needed to go to the hospital and they needed to get her away from
there. He stated they asked him if they could use his truck as theirs was getting hot and he told them no. It was at that time
Law Enforcement took them into custody.

Based on the facts that Heather Marie Sutton and Brittany Anne Plitt battered the victim initially and while doing this
removed 387.00 in US currency from the victim’s purse and then restrained the victim and moved her from place to place
against her will and at one point telling her they were going to kill her; This investigator has reason tobelieve and does
believe that Heather Marie Sutton and Brittany Anne Plitt did commit the crimes of Kidnapping, Robbery and
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IN THE CIRCUIT/COUNTY COURT IN THE FIRST JL"[}ICE]GWH IN AND FOR OEALOQOSA

COUNTY, FLORIDA

ARREST EFPORT OEALOOSA CO SHERIFE'S OFFICE
EEPORT NO: OCSO13ARR001008

Aggravated Battery. These crime s are in violation of FS5 787.01 (1)}a)}(3);784.045 and 812.13 (2){c). These offenses did
occur in Okaloosa County, Florida.
BEased on the statements of the victim and the fact she was rescued at the residence of Chase Brandon Stewart; this

Investigator has reason to believe and does believe that Chase Brandon Stewart did commit the crime of principle to
Kidnapping. This is in violation of FSS 787.01 (1){a){3). This offense did occur in Okaloosa County, Florida787.01

Ihereby swear (or affirm) that the facts established on this affidavit are true and correct to the best of my knowledge
and belief.

GRAPPONE.ROBERT A 070
Signature (Armesting Officer) Name /88N

Subscribed and swom to (or affirmed) before me this 2% day of January AD_ 2013 by

who is personally known to me or has produced as identificatior.

Notary Public LEO co
Signature
Commission No: My Commission Expires

[ FHYSICAL EVIDENCE | [NO PHYSICAL EVIDENCE LISTEDY

[ ARREST INFORMATION ]

Arrested Eesidency Injured Extent of Injury Eesist
1/28/2013  16:27 Within jurisdiction None
Arrested Prior  Agrvest Jurisdiction Alcohol Drugs
Within jurisdiction
No. Di Street AT City 5T Zip Lat/Long
643 CALHOUN AVE. DESTIN FL. 31541 542332/1292204
Agresting Officer Uit (GEO) 2- 19-- Officer Type
070 GRAPPONE, ROBERT A OCSOFSV/INV/CID
Eeporting Officer Uit Original Offense Junsdiction
070 GRAPPONE, ROBERT A OCSOFSV/INV/CID OCs0

Forward to for approval
OCSOFSV/SOUTH/AC/A-SHIFT

Bond Set by LEO at Time of Arrest & Booking: 50.00
{ )None
{ JROR
{ )Cash
{ )Pro
EBond Set by Judge { ) None { ) ROR/S8ign
{ ) Cssh () PIR
() Any
{ ) Pro
() PrlQ
( JPurge
{ )5C
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IN THE CIRCUIT/COUNTY COURT IN THE FIRST JLDIC&]GWH IN AND FOR OEALOQOSA

COUNTY, FLORIDA

ARREST EFPORT OEALOOSA CO SHERIFE'S OFFICE
EEPORT NO: OCSO13ARR001008

Feturmn Court: CIECUIT COURT: FELONY Date: 31272013 Time: 1530

Instructions: QEALOOSA CO. COURTHOUSE ANNEX EXTENSION

[ DISPOSITION ]

Disposition Type Eelease Type Cther Desc

Belease Date  Release Time  Belease Officar Prnted Prnnted Bw
No

Beleased To

Court DhispositionTyvpe Court Disposition Descnption

[ ADDITIONAL PERSONS ]

WITNESS STATEMENT

Last First Middle Title R 5 DOBE
STEWART CHASE BRANDON W M 07/19/1984

I hereby swear {or affirm) that the facts established on this affidavit are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

ID / 88N STEWART . CHASE ERANDOMN
COURT DISPOSITION:

( right index )

7 No Bill / Petition % Issue Warrant {2 Prozecution Approved

Sipnatvre of Assistant State Attornesy Date
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News Release
January 31, 2013

US Marshals Arrest Last Two Suspects in Brutal Kidnapping

NICEVILLE, Fla. — The U.S. Marshals Florida Regional Fugitive Task Force apprehended the
last two suspects of five people who have been charged by the Okaloosa County Sheriff's Office
with Kidnapping, Robbery and Aggravated Assault. Bertina Eloise Krider and Shannon
Elizabeth Yeary were captured early this morning around 1 a.m. at a home on Kelly Mill Road in
Niceville. The home is reportedly that of a relative of Krider's. The women, who are both 28
years old, were taken into custody without incident. Earlier this week the Okaloosa Sheriff's
Office arrested three other suspects in Destin, Fla. Twenty-two-year old Brittany Plitt and 23-
year old Heather Sutton both of Fort Walton Beach; and 28-year old Chase Stewart of Destin,
were arrested Tuesday. All five people allegedly kidnapped and bound, repeatedly beating and
burning with cigarettes, 23-year old Bethany Stanley of Niceville on Monday. According to
Stanley, they drove around Okaloosa County in a White GMC pick-up truck for nearly 24 hours
with Stanley in the back. Supposedly Plitt and Sutton believed that the victim had stolen drugs
from their home on Rockport Drive in Fort Walton Beach. All five alleged kidnappers are still in
Okaloosa County Jail. Plitt, Sutton, Krider, and Yeary do not have bonds and Stewart has a
$250,000 bond.

In 2012, The U.S. Marshals and their task forces arrested more than 123,000 fugitives of which
over 86,000 of them were state and local fugitives, nearly 4,000 were homicide suspects and
more than 5,000 of them were violent gang members. As well, among that number of arrests
more than 12,000 of them were sex offenders.

#

Dominic Guadagnoli

United States Marshals

Florida/Caribbean Regional Fugitive Task Force
I nspector/I nvestigative Operations Division
Pensacola, FL

(850) 554-6602 - Cell

(850) 469-8270 - Office



